l. CONSERVATION DIVISION

Artesia, New Mexico

HNG 0{[ CO.

P.o. Box 22067
/M:&lanJ,Tk

Moy 11,1987

77702

Re: Wellw placed 1in poole

Gent lomen s

.

As the result of Division Order R-843) the following described well <&
(hio<heawe) been placed in the pool €#) shown below. This change in
nemencelatare has bheen wade In our files. Please change your records to
reflect the proper pool name. All subsequent reports must show this

nomenclature until further notice.

qua/ﬁja,./4+biz.cgqs FLQ‘

Fort 7 Lom ¥t 0-7-24-24

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their

vrecords to reflect the poel name as established by this order,

Sincerely,

Darrell Moore
Geologist
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